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QUESTIONS - ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS 
 

CITY OF STOCKTON BICYCLE MASTER PLAN UPDATE 
FEDERAL PROJECT NO.:  ATPLNI-5008(141) 

PROJECT NO.:  PW1436 
 
 

Please Note:  The submittal deadline for the Request for Proposal 
(RFP) for the City of Stockton Bicycle Master Plan Update has been 
extended.  Please refer to the City’s website Bid Flash page for the 
revised RFP, dated April 24, 2015. 

 
 
1. Please advise if there is any possibility of an extension on the deadline for 

submissions. 
Answer:  Please see revised Request For Proposal (RFP), dated April 24, 2015, 
posted to the City’s website Bid Flash page. 

 
2. Because you want the selected consultant to demonstrate their ability to provide 

high quality graphics, can we submit sample work, perhaps on a separate CD?  
 Answer:  You may submit additional graphics in an Appendix and it will not be 

counted as part of the 25 page limit. 
 
3. Because there is no DBE goal for this contract can we assume that the Good 

Faith Efforts are also not required? 
 Answer:  Correct, Good Faith Efforts are not required. 
 
4. Since there is no DBE requirement, can we exclude Exhibit 10-O1 “Consultant 

Proposal DBE Commitment”? 
 Answer:  There is no DBE requirement. However Exhibit 10-O1 and 10-O2 are 

Caltrans required forms.  Forms 10-O1 and 10-O2 are required to be submitted 
as the City must submit the forms to Caltrans. 

 
5. Can you clarify which forms in Exhibit F need to be returned with the proposal?  
 Answer:  Please return the Actual Cost-Plus-Fixed Fee section of Exhibit 10-H, 

“Sample Cost Proposal”. 
  
6. Do subconsultants need to complete all the required forms as well? 
 Answer:  Please refer to Exhibit E, “Federal Aid Consultant Contract Provisions” 

and Caltrans Local Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM). 
 
7. Does the 25 page limit include resumes and forms? 
 Answer:  No, the 25 page limit does not include resumes and forms. 
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8. Do you have preference for the public engagement approach? 
 Answer:  There is no preference for the public engagement approach.  However, 

please refer to “Task 3: Public Engagement Process”, for specific requirements. 
 
 a. Methods we should be sure to use? 
  Answer:  There are no specific methods to be used. 
 
 b. Methods to avoid based on previous experiences in Stockton? 
  Answer:  There are no specific methods known to be avoided. 
 
9. Regarding graphic samples, could we us one 11” x 17” page in the proposal to 

demonstrate our graphic work?  If so, would that count as 1 page? 
Answer:  Yes, an 11” x 17” page in the proposal would count as one (1) page. 

 
10. In the Project Team section no resumes are requested; could we include 

resumes in an Appendix and have that not be included in the page count? 
 Answer:  Yes, resumes may be included in an Appendix and they will not be 

counted at part of the 25 double-sided page limit. 
 
11. On the section called “Key Personnel References and Flow Chart” can you clarify 

what the flow chart for this section is? 
 Answer:  The words “and Flow Chart” have been removed from the revised RFP.  

Please refer to the revised RFP, dated April 24, 2015. 
 
12. For the project matrix, Form 10-1 is mentioned but Exhibit 10-H is used as a 

sample, should we use Exhibit 10-H as the cost form? 
 Answer:  For the cost form use Actual Cost-Plus-Fixed Fee section of Exhibit 10-

H, “Sample Cost Proposal”. 
 
13. Can you confirm that this contract requires FAR audited rates? 
 Answer:  Yes, this contract requires Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) 

audited rates. 


